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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Petra Fager <petra@petratherealtor.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul); Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul); Birkholz, Jean (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: 118 Reaney Avenue, Assessment- J1702A

Thank you, I will let her know and we will be there! 

 

-Petra 

 

On Wed, Nov 9, 2016 at 10:35 AM, Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote: 

Hello Ms. Fager, 

  

At the Legislative Hearing yesterday, Ms. Moermond recommended continuing the above matter to December 

13, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. in Room 330 City Hall.  However, this date is in error.  The date would be December 20 

at 9:00 a.m. in Room 330 City Hall.  Please pass this info to Jan Eldred as well.   

  

Thanks! 

  

  

  

  

Mai Vang 
Coordinator for Legislative Hearings 
City Council Offices 

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310 

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Direct: 651-266-8563 

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals

Fax: 651-266-8574 

Email:  mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

 

 
  

 

  

  



2

 

 

 

 

--  
Petra (Wonders) Fager, RE/MAX Results 

Licensed Real Estate Agent working with The Carpenter Group 

2605 Campus Dr, Plymouth, MN 55441 

text or call: 612-799-7534 

petra@petratherealtor.com  

petrafager.results.net  

Connect with me on Facebook! -->  


